[OOoSME™ | pIOJuEe]S

April 11, 2024

ELECTRONIC FILING

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Notice of Ex Parte Meeting, Safeguarding and Securing the Open Internet, Docket
No. 23-320

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On March 29, I met by video conference with Justin Faulb, Chief of Staff and Legal
Advisor for Wireline and National Security for Commissioner Starks. I participated in the
meeting in my personal capacity.

At the meeting, we discussed the relationship between 5G network slicing, the no-
throttling rule, and specialized services. My presentation was in line with my prior filings in
this proceeding.! I attach the slides I used in my presentation.

I apologize for the lateness of my filing. I have been dealing with an ongoing family
emergency.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

/ e
Barbara van Schewick
M. Elizabeth Magill Professor of Law and Professor, by Courtesy, of Electrical
Engineering
Director, Stanford Law School Center for Internet and Society

!'van Schewick, How to Strengthen the Open Internet NPRM by Closing Loopholes and Matching the
2015 Open Internet Protections, Attachment to ex parte notice filed March 13, 2024, pp. 2 (no throttling), 4-6
(specialized services), available at https://www.fcc.gov/ecfs/document/1031324385666/2; see also Written Ex
Parte of Open Technology Institute at New America, Public Knowledge, Professor Barbara van Schewick and
Professor Scott Jordan, filed March 11, 2024, available at
https://www.fcc.gov/ecfs/document/103120890811342/1.
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Justin Faulb



